

# Akapo Bernard Mensah

11 Odelola street, Off Nnobi by Kilo bus stop, Surulere, Lagos

**Mobile:** +2348114897617, +2349041268597

**E-mail:** mensahakapo@gmail.com

## *Career Objective*

---

I am a dedicated Creative with over 8 years of experience in Graphics Design (Motion and Still) and Animation (2D/3D). I am very passionate about creating unique visual content that is eye-catching and which also enhances the purpose it is meant for.

To also build my career and to render a positive impact on your organization. I strive for excellence and precision at all times, in all positions and circumstances, attaining professional distinction and proficiency.

## *Work Experience*

---

- **BRANDS OPTIMAL**  
February 2022 till date  
Creative Executive
- **WE ENTERTAINMENT PRODUCTIONS**  
October 2020 – February 2022  
Graphics Designer (Motion Graphics/Still Graphics)
- **HOUSE OF AJEBO**  
November 2018 – September 2020  
3D Animation Generalist
- **TAEPS ANIMATION STUDIOS**  
January 2019 – March 2020  
Lead 3D Character Animator  
Environment Designer
- **COLOUR RED VFX STUDIOS**  
February 2017 – January 2018  
3D Animation Generalist
- **ED-IMAGES LARGE FORMAT PRINTS LTD**  
Assistant Director  
Graphics Designer  
2009 - 2011
- **FREELANCE VIDEO PRODUCTION AND ANIMATION**

## *Educational Qualification*

---

- **Degree, Film and Audio Production (2013)**  
SAE Film Institute, Cape-Town, South Africa (2011–2013)
- **Senior School Leaving Certificate (WASSCE) (2006)**

## ***STRENGTHS***

---

- Excellent team player, result oriented, good skills in leading and motivating people.
- Excellent interpersonal, oral and written communication skills.
- Ability to work through pressure with minimum supervision, flexible to changing work patterns and demands.
- Creative abilities, effective presentation, analytical and negotiating skills.

## ***SOFTWARE***

---

I am skilled in the use of the following visual production software;

- Autodesk Maya
- Mudbox
- Zbrush
- Substance Painter
- Marvelous Design
- Adobe Illustrator
- Photoshop
- After Effects
- Adobe Flash
- Final Cut Pro
- Adobe Premier Pro
- Figma

## ***Personal Details***

---

- Date of Birth: 27<sup>th</sup> August, 1990
- Gender: Male
- Marital Status: Single

## ***Interests***

---

- Reading
- Jogging
- Travelling
- Meeting people

## ***Referees***

---

To be furnished upon request.